
From: Michael Pegg [mailto:MPegg@ja.com.au]  

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2016 12:01 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 

Subject: FW: 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards: Casual/Part-Time Full Bench proceedings 
(AM2014/196, AM2014/197) 

 
Dear Katrine 
 
Further to my previous email I can confirm that Jennifer Fitzgerald is available to attend in Sydney on 
15, 18 and 19 August. 
 
regards 
 

Michael Pegg | Industrial Relations Manager 

Jobs Australia Ltd | PO Box 299, Carlton South  Vic  3053 
Freecall: 1800 060 098 | t:  03 9349 3699  
 

 

 

 
From: Michael Pegg  
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2016 11:27 AM 

To: 'Chambers - Hatcher VP' 
Subject: RE: 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards: Casual/Part-Time Full Bench proceedings 

(AM2014/196, AM2014/197) 

 
Dear Katrine 
 
Following the Directions hearing yesterday I can confirm our witness Jennifer Fitzgerald is available 
for cross examination on 15, 18 and 19 August.  I hope to be able to confirm shortly whether she will 
be in Sydney or videoconference from FWC in Melbourne. 
 
regards  
 

Michael Pegg | Industrial Relations Manager 

Jobs Australia Ltd | PO Box 299, Carlton South  Vic  3053 
Freecall: 1800 060 098 | t:  03 9349 3699  
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From: Chambers - Hatcher VP [mailto:Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2016 9:30 AM 
To: Kyle Scott; 'Aaron.jv@afei.org.au'; 'Liza.isho@afei.org.au'; 'geoffl@acs.asn.au'; 

'keiran.brown@nswact.lasa.asn.au'; Katherine Awad; Michael Pegg; 'judith@asu.org.au'; 
'jcooney@asu.asn.au'; Leigh Svendsen; 'michael.robson@unitedvoice.org.au'; 

'beth.robinson@minterellison.com'; 'ben.watson@minterellison.com' 

Subject: RE: 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards: Casual/Part-Time Full Bench proceedings 
(AM2014/196, AM2014/197) 

Importance: High 

 
Dear Parties,  
 
The Vice President will conduct a conference in respect of the ‘NDIS claim’ immediately after the 
mentions/directions scheduled on Thursday 16 June 2016.  
 
Could the parties please advise as a matter of urgency if any video-link is required, noting that the 
Vice President will be sitting in Sydney.  
 
A notice of listing to that effect will be issued shortly.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Katrine Huynh  
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
katrine.huynh@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
 
 

From: Kyle Scott [mailto:Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2016 3:47 PM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 

Cc: 'Aaron.jv@afei.org.au'; 'Liza.isho@afei.org.au'; 'geoffl@acs.asn.au'; 
'keiran.brown@nswact.lasa.asn.au'; 'kawad@ja.com.au'; 'mpegg@ja.com.au'; 'judith@asu.org.au'; 

'jcooney@asu.asn.au'; Leigh Svendsen; 'michael.robson@unitedvoice.org.au'; 
'beth.robinson@minterellison.com'; 'ben.watson@minterellison.com' 

Subject: 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards: Casual/Part-Time Full Bench proceedings 
(AM2014/196, AM2014/197) 

 
Dear Associate 

 

We refer to the casual/part-time employment Full Bench proceedings (AM2014/196, AM 

2014/197) and the variations being pursued by St Ives Group and our clients, Australian 

Business Industrial and the NSW Business Chamber, to the Social, Community, Home 

Care and Disability Services Industry Award which have been set down for hearing on 14 

and 15 July 2016. 
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During a conference conducted by DP Booth on 3 June 2016 in relation to the individual 

award stage of the review of the Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services 

Industry Award, parties discussed the casual/part-time Full Bench proceedings and 

indicated a willingness to participate in a conciliation to explore whether the issues in 

dispute between the parties might be able to be narrowed. 

 

Accordingly, we write to request that the Commission facilitate a conference in relation 

to ‘the NDIS’ claims (those appearing at item 4B of the Draft Program attached to the 

Directions of 9 March 2016). 

 

We have canvassed the views of the interested parties who participated in the 

conference before DP Booth, and can confirm that all parties have indicated support for a 

conciliation, subject to: 

 The conciliation taking place before the July hearing dates; and  

 The hearing proceeding as listed if the matter is not resolved.   

 

In that respect, the parties have tentatively identified 16 June 2016 (following the 

mention before Vice President Hatcher) and/or 17 June 2016 as being suitable to the 

parties. 

 

We thank the Commission for its consideration of this request. Should you have any 

questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Kyle Scott 
Senior Associate 

Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
 
140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060  
Dir: +612 9458 7607 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0422 286 133  
Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au 
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